The Post Office

RADIO & BROADCASTING DEPARTMENT

RBG 18/68

WATERLOO BRIDGE HOUSE  Telephone: 01-928 7878
WATERLOO ROAD Telex: 261969 (MINPOSTEL LDN)

LONDON SE1 Telegrams: Gentel London EC1
Radiogen London SE1

In any reply please quote: Your reference:

! (B\ns) WDl 0FER 1

Dear

I have pleasure in sending you the enclosed Amateur
(Sound) Licence B. The call sign allocated to your
station is G8 seevecescens

You will see that clause 3(2) of the licence
requires that equipment for frequency measurement shall
be provided capable of verifying that the sending
apparatus comprised in the station is operating with
emissions within the authorised frequency bands. The
enclosed Table gives guidance on the requirements of
frequency measurement equipment to ensure compliance with
the provisions of this clause. '

Clause 4(1) of the licence requires that the
apparatus comprised in the station shall be so designed,
constructed, maintained and used that the use of the
station does not cause any undue interference with any
wireless telegraphy. In this connection your attention
is drawn particularly to the guidance about siting of
aerials given in note (c¢) to the licence.

/In




In connection with clause 9(3) of the licence you
will see that note (p) to the-licence recommends the use
of the phonetic alphabet set out in that note when the
letters of the call sign are transmitted phonetically.

In view of the difficulties which are frequently
experienced in effecting delivery of communications,
particularly renewal accounts, to holders of amateur
licences, your attention is drawn to note (a) to the
licence, Furthermore, any proposal to change the
main address referred to in clause 1(1)(a) of the licence
must be notified to the Postmaster General and his con-
seat obtained by amendment of the licence to the establish-
ment and use of the station at the new main address.

If in the future you should wish to transmit on
frequencies in the amateur service below 14 Mc/s you
would first have to obtain an Amateur (Sound) Licence A
with a call sign in the G3 series currently in use for
such licences, Before such a licence could be issued
to you, however, you would have to pass the Post Office
12 words per minute morse sending and receiving test.

Yours sincerely,





